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4 April 2013

Mr Alex Harris
fyi-request-790-cd68963f@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Harris
| refer to your official information Act request of 14 March 2013. You requested the

following information:

o Any communications with or from Gamma International UK Ltd within the past
lwo years

Your request is refused pursuant to Section 18(e) Of the Official Information Act 1982 as
the information requested does not exist or cannot be located.

You have the right, under section 28(3) of the Official Information Act 1982, to ask the
Ombudsman to investigate and review my decision to withhold this information.

Yours sincerely

Nick Perry
Assistant-€ommissioner: Operations

Safer Communities Together




